1912 - By St. Joseph’s 50th Anniversary there were electric chandeliers, frescoes, and stained glass windows, and the altar of the Sacred Heart was dedicated. The parish served 12,000 faithful, its largest number of people, at this time.

1912 - Msgr. Millerick dies.

1913 - Rev. L. W. Slattery becomes Pastor.

1916 - Rev. Francis W. Maley becomes Pastor.

1922 - Rev. Charles P. Haney becomes Pastor.

1924 - Church purchases former Boston Lying Inn Hospital for girl’s school.